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Marguerite Lockard 

From: Marguerite Lockard 

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2004 11 :23 AM 

To: James Madura 

Subject: RE: Confidential DNs - Dkt 041253-TL 

ok, per this e-mail, i will return Cnnlkle ncial DNs 11583-04 and 12139-04 back to the source. 
thanks. 

From: James Maduro 
Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2004 11:08 AM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: Confidential DNs - Dkt 0412S3-TL 

Yes, please return any documentation associated with this docket. 
Thanks James 

From: Marguerite Lockard 

Sent: Wednesday, December 15, 2004 10:14 AM 

To: James Maduro 

Subject: Confidential DNs - Dkt 0412S3-TL 


Hi James. 

CCA rec'd. your memo [0 return Confidential ON 11583-04 back to the source. This document has an x-ref. ON of 12139-04. Can CCA 
return Confidential ON 12139-04 as well ???? ? 
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